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Police representation to the Premises Licence application for Costco Wholesale UK
Ltd, 30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 0YJ.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of
public nuisance.

Police require the points included in the operating schedule be added as conditions on
the premises licence.

Has any consideration been made for use of the car park on major event days at

Wembley Stadium and possibly events at Wembley arena?

Yours Sincerely,

Nicola McDonald PC 1570K
Licensing Constable Brent Police




